

# WEBSITE ROUNDUP 2023

## Starting places

General search, Books, Images, Maps, Email and more  
[google.com.au](https://www.google.com.au)

Scanning Apps [tinyurl.com/52vd9dsm](https://tinyurl.com/52vd9dsm)

Looking at AI [tinyurl.com/9rkrt2kx](https://tinyurl.com/9rkrt2kx)

Free genealogy forms (+ other free resources)  
[tinyurl.com/3v22tfb2](https://tinyurl.com/3v22tfb2)

## Help

[FamilySearch Wiki](#)

[Google](#)

**Historical Societies**

**State & Local Genealogical Societies**

## Sites with records & submitted trees

FamilySearch [familysearch.org](https://familysearch.org)

Ancestry: [ancestry.com.au](https://ancestry.com.au) \$\$\$

FindMyPast: [findmypast.com.au](https://findmypast.com.au) \$\$\$

MyHeritage: [myheritage.com](https://myheritage.com) \$\$\$

ScotlandsPeople: [scotlandspeople.gov.uk](https://scotlandspeople.gov.uk) \$\$\$

The Genealogist: [thegenealogist.co.uk](https://thegenealogist.co.uk) \$\$\$

Genes Reunited [tinyurl.com/3yd85axa](https://tinyurl.com/3yd85axa)

Free Genealogy websites [tinyurl.com/5tzj74e6](https://tinyurl.com/5tzj74e6)

## Newspapers

Australia: [trove.nla.gov.au](https://trove.nla.gov.au)

NZ: [paperspast.natlib.govt.nz](https://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz)

US: [genealogybank.com](https://genealogybank.com) & [chroniclingamerica.loc.gov](https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov)

Newspaper Archive: [newspaperarchive.com](https://newspaperarchive.com) \$\$\$

British: [britishnewspaperarchive.co.uk](https://britishnewspaperarchive.co.uk) \$\$\$

The Gazette: [thegazette.co.uk](https://thegazette.co.uk)

Canada: [newspapers.com/place-country-canada/](https://newspapers.com/place-country-canada/)

Google Newspaper Archive: [news.google.com/newspapers](https://news.google.com/newspapers)  
[Welsh Newspaper Online](#)

## Cemeteries

Search Google for Cemetery

Steps for finding cemeteries [tinyurl.com/5n7ms9d7](https://tinyurl.com/5n7ms9d7)

Cora Webb Australian cemeteries [tinyurl.com/44xkv4b9](https://tinyurl.com/44xkv4b9)

[Ryerson Index](#) death/funeral notices from Australia

Aus Cemetery Index: [austcemindex.com](https://austcemindex.com)

Australian Cemeteries: [australiancemeteries.com.au](https://australiancemeteries.com.au)

Commonwealth War Graves Commission: [cwgc.org](https://cwgc.org)

Billion Graves: [billiongraves.com](https://billiongraves.com)

FindAgrave: [findagrave.com](https://findagrave.com)

Internment.net: [internment.net](https://internment.net)

Deceased Online: [deceasedonline.com](https://deceasedonline.com) \$\$\$

Legacy.com [legacy.com](https://legacy.com)

## Archive Offices

NSW: [records.nsw.gov.au](https://records.nsw.gov.au)

QLD: [archives.qld.gov.au](https://archives.qld.gov.au)

SA: [archives.sa.gov.au](https://archives.sa.gov.au)

TAS: [libraries.tas.gov.au](https://libraries.tas.gov.au)

VIC: [prov.vic.gov.au](https://prov.vic.gov.au)

WA: [sro.wa.gov.au](https://sro.wa.gov.au)

NZ: [archives.govt.nz](https://archives.govt.nz)

US: [National Archives US](https://www.nationalarchives.gov)

UK: [nationalarchives.gov.uk](https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk)

Ireland: [National Archives Ireland](https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk)

Find an Archive [tinyurl.com/yv75axzx](https://tinyurl.com/yv75axzx)

Wales: [National Archives Wales](https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk)

Scotland: [National Records of Scotland](https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk)

Canada: [Library and Archives Canada](https://www.libraryandarchives.ca)

Internet Archive [archive.org](https://archive.org)

## Libraries

NSW: [sl.nsw.gov.au](https://sl.nsw.gov.au)

QLD: [slq.qld.gov.au](https://slq.qld.gov.au)

SA: [slsa.sa.gov.au](https://slsa.sa.gov.au)

VIC: [slv.vic.gov.au](https://slv.vic.gov.au)

WA: [slwa.wa.gov.au](https://slwa.wa.gov.au)

National: [nla.gov.au](https://nla.gov.au)

NZ: [natlib.govt.nz](https://natlib.govt.nz)

British Library: [bl.uk](https://bl.uk)

British Library India Office: [indiafamily.bl.uk](https://indiafamily.bl.uk)

Wales: [library.wales](https://library.wales)

Ireland: [nli.ie](https://nli.ie)

Scotland: [National Library Scotland](https://www.nationallibrary.scot)

US: [loc.gov](https://loc.gov)

Canada: [bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/](https://bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/)

## Registry Websites

ACT: [accesscanberra.act.gov.au](https://accesscanberra.act.gov.au)

NSW: [familyhistory.bdm.nsw.gov.au](https://familyhistory.bdm.nsw.gov.au)

QLD: [qld.gov.au/law](https://qld.gov.au/law)

TAS: [librarianstas.ent.sirsidynix.net.au](https://librarianstas.ent.sirsidynix.net.au)

VIC: [bdm.vic.gov.au](https://bdm.vic.gov.au)

WA: [bdm.justice.wa.gov.au](https://bdm.justice.wa.gov.au)

ENG/WLS: [freebmd.org.uk](https://freebmd.org.uk)

ENG Parish Registers: [freereg.org.uk](https://freereg.org.uk)  
[ukbmd.org.uk/online-parish-clerk](https://ukbmd.org.uk/online-parish-clerk)

ENG GRO: [gro.gov.uk](https://gro.gov.uk)

NZ: [bdmhistoricalrecords.dia.govt.nz](https://bdmhistoricalrecords.dia.govt.nz)

## Immigration

AUS: [FamilySearch Wiki](#)

SA: [passengers.history.sa.gov.au](https://passengers.history.sa.gov.au)

NZ: [familysearch.org](https://familysearch.org)

US: [heritage.statueofliberty.org](https://heritage.statueofliberty.org)

US: [stevemorse.org](https://stevemorse.org)

US: [researchguides.net/immigration/](https://researchguides.net/immigration/)

## Military

War Memorial: [awm.gov.au](https://awm.gov.au)

NAA: [naa.gov.au](https://naa.gov.au)

AIF Project: [aif.adfa.edu.au/index.html](https://aif.adfa.edu.au/index.html)

ANZACS in France: [anzacsinfrance.com](https://anzacsinfrance.com)

War Graves: [cwgc.org](https://cwgc.org)

Boer War: [bwm.org.au](https://bwm.org.au)

Nominal Rolls: [nominal-rolls.dva.gov.au](https://nominal-rolls.dva.gov.au)

NZ: [nzhistory.govt.nz/war/researching-first-world-war-soldiers](https://nzhistory.govt.nz/war/researching-first-world-war-soldiers)

Fold3 [fold3.com](https://fold3.com) \$\$\$

## Gateway Sites

[Cindys List](#) list of websites around the world

[Cora Web](#) help for Australia and elsewhere

[GENUKI](#) UK & Irish Genealogy

# WEBSITE ROUNDUP 2023

## Sites of interest

Dutch research [tinyurl.com/bdh29yak](https://tinyurl.com/bdh29yak)  
Ancestor Hunt (USA & Canada) [theancestorhunt.com](https://theancestorhunt.com)  
Wolfram Alpha [wolframalpha.com](https://wolframalpha.com)  
Linkpendium [linkpendium.com](https://linkpendium.com)  
Family Tree Magazine [familytreemagazine.com](https://familytreemagazine.com)  
Jewish Genealogy [jewishgen.org](https://jewishgen.org)  
Thoughtco [thoughtco.com/genealogy-4133308](https://thoughtco.com/genealogy-4133308)  
Irish Genealogy [irishgenealogy.ie/en](https://irishgenealogy.ie/en)  
Free UK Genealogy [freeukgenealogy.org.uk](https://freeukgenealogy.org.uk)  
**GENUKI**  
**Danish Demographic Database**  
Norwegian Genealogy [tinyurl.com/4vappwum](https://tinyurl.com/4vappwum)  
Central & East European [genealogyindexer.org](https://genealogyindexer.org)  
French Ancestry [GeneaNet](https://GeneaNet)  
**Netherlands Genealogy**  
**British in Argentina & Uruguay**  
**Danish Genealogy**  
**British In India**  
**RootsTech 2024**  
Create a story [treelines.com](https://treelines.com)  
**Wiki Tree**  
**Genealogy Gophers**  
**Connected histories**  
Convicts [digitalpanopticon.org](https://digitalpanopticon.org)  
UK Parliamentary Archives [archives.parliament.uk](https://archives.parliament.uk)  
British History Online [british-history.ac.uk](https://british-history.ac.uk)  
Scotland's Places [scotlandsplaces.gov.uk](https://scotlandsplaces.gov.uk)  
**Scottish Indexers**  
**Welcome Collection**  
**Ontario Ancestors**  
**Ireland Place Name Index**  
Australian History for genealogists  
[australianhistoryforgenealogists.blogspot.com](https://australianhistoryforgenealogists.blogspot.com)  
Savill Index (SA Funerals) [savill.collections.slsa.sa.gov.au](https://savill.collections.slsa.sa.gov.au)  
**Ellis Island**  
**Gen Web Project**  
**Vision of Britain**  
**Charles Booth Collection Online**  
**Francis Frith Collection**  
**Workhouses**  
**Family Tree Searcher**  
**10 Things you should know about your ancestors**  
**The Word on the Street**  
**Historic Hospital Admission Registers (UK)**  
**London Picture Archive**  
**Blacksmiths Index**  
**65 Prompts for Family Stories**  
**Bible Rescue**  
**Canadiana**  
**Chrome extensions**  
**Church Wardens**  
**Church Wardens List**  
**Dating Old Photos**  
**Tips for Identifying Old Photos**  
**Early British Census Project**  
**Best Genealogy Apps to keep you organized**  
**Genealogist?? Family Historian??**

## Google DOCS Features

**Historical Directories of England and Wales**  
**Finding Father of Illegitimate Children**  
**Virtual Treasury of Ireland**  
**Irish Photo Archive**  
**Irish Surname Maps**  
**NAA Volunteer**  
**Putting Family History in Context**  
**Old Bailey & Procedures**  
**Long term Storage of Records**  
**Restore faces in photos**  
**Genealogy Timelines**  
**York Records**  
**DustyDocs**  
**Susie Zada Indexes** Bellarine/Geelong area  
**Victorian Place Names**  
**Family History South Australia**  
**City of Sydney Archives**  
**Sydney Benevolent Asylum**  
**Digital NZ**  
**Learn Medieval Latin**  
**Blacksheep Ancestors**  
**Olive Tree Genealogy**  
**Hearth Tax**  
**Canada Gen Web**  
**Irish Genealogy Toolkit**  
**Italian Genealogy**  
**Find a Will (UK)**  
**deadfred.com** Photo archive  
**Roots Ireland** \$\$\$  
**Translation Tool**  
**Evernote**  
**Mind Mapping**  
**Adobe Scan**  
**genealogytrails.com**  
**Scottish Post Office Directories**  
**Convict Records**  
**Convict Offences**  
**Google GenWeb (country)** Eg GenWeb Italy

## Occupations

**Australian Medical Pioneers**  
**Clergy Database** Church of England  
**Old Occupations (UK)**  
**Occupations (UK)**  
**Victorian occupations (UK)**  
**Family Researcher**  
**Old occupations Scotland**  
**Daily Telegraph (AUS)**  
**Australia**  
**Ireland**

## Maps

**maps.nls.uk**  
**British Place Names**  
**Google Maps**  
**Old Maps of England**